“STATE.OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
"COUNTY OF " Pickens g
STATE VS, \ ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS3902575
' DEBY LEE BURNSIDE )y A/W# _2014A3920200233
ARA: , )  Dateof Offense: _8/6/2014
Race: BLACK _Sex: M ”Age: 61 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0010, 0020
DOB: " | SS# )  CDRCode#: 0116
Address: | ; )
City,State,Zip:  Clemson, SC 29631 ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: ) . TR E fale \TVE
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] JRE e dua @
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was K CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Murder (gs) : ___APR OR 2018
in violation of § 16-03-0010, 0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # - AOHO6
[ NON-VIOLENT ~— ¥ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  KJMOST SERIOUS DMandatory_m

w/minor 1st or Lew
The charge is: 'Q’As Indicted, l:] Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
The plea is: (] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, . [] Negotiated Sentenc

78744

, * SC Bar# Defendant - ey for Zefeﬁdant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department 6f Cotrections, [1¥ County-PetentiomrCenter,

for a determinate term of ﬁ O daysimoenths/years ar—
ard/OT YO pay a fine of $ ——————; provided-that-uponthe service-of days/months/years-andfor paynment

ofs . ;pluscosts and assessments as applicable*; t i t torr—{oT

HONLRS vt A o » Ul Uit P aid *
e.
[] CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. ’b o, & 1 \)g D\%
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regis f Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing []Orderea pPTUP
Total: § - plus20% fee: $ ___ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED n ‘
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 [ gp, oo pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) . $100 TS . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) 512 T3 $ __ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ :
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 285 0m
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ $ obn 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 31.40 during probation.
TOTAL NEYWY,
P d .
' . Presiding Judge .
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Vo/79 M / U/ 4(/7’4»’_ Judge Code: 2% O &5
Court Reporter: s Y S0 e H o flg, Len % Sentence Date: Alag] |4-
- [

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



DOCKET NO. 2014830 LA75

WITNESSES JBC
The State of South Carolina
James Peppers
County of Pickens
Clemson Police Department
8/7/2014 COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
DEC 09 2014  TERM2014
THE STATE
, Vs.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2014A3920200233 DEBY LEE' BURNSIDE
- ACTION OF GRAND JURY
> DEC (92014
F or;persoh/ of 'Grand Jury
Gt\)( Vet VERDICT Indictment for
\ _
») 0116 |
MURDER
VIOLATION § 16-03-0010, 0020
S & Nk

Foreperson of Petit Jury @)
Date: 2 \ZL'L'L o




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) .~ INDICTMENT FOR

) MURDER
COUNTY OF PICKENS ) , .

At a Court of General Sessions, conve{ne(.i on | D E E .‘ U 9 20 1 4 the Grand Jurors of Pickens
County present upon their oath: A
That DEBY LEE BURNSIDE did in Pickens County, on or about the 6th day of August, 2014, unlawfully and
with malice aforethought kill JAMES CHERRY, by means of shooting the victim and that JAMES CHERRY,

died as a proximate result thereof. This is in violation of §16-3-10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as

amended.

!

Against the peace and dignity. of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

"  BAR#78744




